3 METROPOLITAN SERVICE DISTRICT

527 SW. HALL PORTLAND, OREGON 97201 503/221-1646

. April 9, 1979

The Honorable Victor Atiych

— --Governor of the-Stateof Qrecgon
State Capitol
Salem, OR 97310

Dear Governor Atiyeh:

k Gustafson. Thank you for your letter of March 28, conccrnlng a coopera-
tive state/local transportation plannlng program in the
Portland urbanized area. I share your concern that problems

Dcouncit - relating to transportation do not end at the banks of the

. Burton, Columbia River. Therec are also many other regional concerns

ez that would benefit from a cooperative working arrancoment
w1th officials in Clark County.

wna Stuhr,

Izpu(y Presiding .
stret 1 At our request, Representative Otto has introduced EE 2328,
ries williamson Which would provide an opportunity to directly involve Clurk
stret 2 County with MSD on matters of metropolitan interest or

Seokman  concern. This would be accomplished through development of

strict 3

ky Kikpatrick @ contract which would permit Clark County the limited rignt

strict 4 -to object to a measure urider consideration by the Council.
<Oeines -The bill has currently been passed out of the House Local

; Rhodes Government Committee with -a “"do pass" recommendation.

strict 6

ySchedeen On April 23, MSD is hosting an informal get-acquainted

et 7 - reception for Clark County and City of Vancouver officials.

esgt'er  This occasion will serve as a "benchmark" for future coopera-

ly Banzer - tive working relations. The receptlon will be held from

trict 9 6:00 to 8:00 p.m. in. the Quayside Room of the Thunderbird

e Peterson. Inn at the Quay at the foot of Columbia Street in Vancouver.
It would be most appropriate for a representative from your

jealouy | office to be present, and we would appreciate your show of
support. Marllyn Holstrom, from my office, will bc con-
tactlng you concernlng this event.

I will keep you informed of all Progress in our ol forts Lo
reach a workable arrangcuent with Clark County officials. I
would apprgclaLL an opportunity to brief you in Salem, at
your conv ience.

(Slncercly, v _
R:gk Gustafson ‘

Executive Officer

RG:Mil:mec
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